Item 34
¥\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: December 18, 2012

Prepared By/Phone Number: Garry Brown 854-9386
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Karen Huber
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Karen Huber

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the
appointment of Genny Kercheville to the Emergency Services District #1
Board of Commissioners to complete the two year term ending December
31, 2013 effective immediately.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week's meeting.
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Ga rry Brown

From: Kercheville—
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 11:19 AM

To: Garry Brown
Subject: Genny's resume

Genevieve (Genny) Rodgers Kercheville

Born Oct. 6, 1941 in Houston, Texas to Margaret and George H. "Buddy" Rodgers

Moved to Austin at age five and attended St. Austin's Catholic School, University Junior High

and S.F. Austin High School (Class of 1959)

Graduated in 1963 from the University of Texas at Austin with a BA in History and a teacher's certificate

Taught school a total of twenty years in Houston, Dickinson, Irving, Lake Travis, Round Rock, and Leander ISD.
Retired from teaching in 2002.

Member and leadership role in Friends of Nameless School, Seton Northshore Circle, Northshore Historical and Cultural
Society, and St. Mary, Our Lady of the Lake Church

Former owner of Hill Country Feed and Supply in Leander, Texas
Owner of 1260 acre Kercheville Family's Sunset Ranch off Nameless Road

Recipient in 2011 of the Family Land Heritage Award given by the State of Texas for 100 years of service to Texas
agriculture by continual agricultural use of family land
Written two books on the area: Nameless, Its People and Its History, and The Northshore of Lake Travis

Married in 1967 to Richard H. "Dick" Kercheville

Children-Hollie Kercheville Worley and Brent Rodgers Kercheville
Five grandchildren

Garry, let me know if there is anything else needed that T have not included.

Thanks, Genny





